Republic of the Philippines
CITY GOVERNMENT OF MUNTINLUPA
Bids and Awards Committee

NOTICE TO PROCEED

VINNO VENTURES SOLUTION OPC
Muntinlupa City

Dear Sir / Madame:

The attached Contract Agreement having been approved, notice is hereby given
VINNO VENTURES SOLUTION OPC that the CONTRACT of the City Government of
Muntiniupa for the “Supply & Delivery of Children’s Apparel /Clothes to be given
to Constituents of Muntinlupa”, shall commence effective FIVE (5) DAYS after
acknowledging receipt hereof.

Upon receipt of this notice, you are responsible for performing the services under
the terms and conditions of the Agreement and Schedule of Delivery.
i

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies
on the space provided below. Kindly keep one (1) copy and return the other copy to the
Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat.

Very truly yours,
Hon. J&%mimg &m@’ﬂ BIAZON
ity Mayar
I acknowledge receipt of this Noticeon __ /4 7 q}i %’V,l -
Name of the Bidder or Repres?%w O At g .
Authorized signature
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City Goverr%ment of Muntiniupa, 2™ Floor, Main Building, L JE‘N

National Road, Barangay Putatan, Muntiniupa City “‘;““““"_“’a
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Contract Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made the dMAF QR NP420___ between CITY GOVERNMENT
OF MUNTINLUPA of the Philippines (hereinafter called “the Entity”) of the one part and VINNO
VENTURES SOLUTION OPC with address at Parafiaque City (hereinafter called “the Supplier”) of the
other part;

\WHEREAS, the Tntity dnwvited Bids for -certain goods and ancillary ‘services, particularly for the
Supply & Delivery of Children’s Apparel/Clothes to be given to Constituents of Muntinlupa and has
accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of Nine Hundred
Ninety Six Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Seven Pesos (P996,567.00) (hereinafter called “the Contract
Price”).

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

2, The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and construed
as Integral part of this Agreement, viz.:

i. Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDS);
i. Schedule of Requirements;
ii. Technical Specifications;
iii. General and Special Conditions of Contract; and
iv. Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any
fi.  Winning bidder's bid, including the Eligibility requirements, Technica! and Financial
Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

Bid form, including all the documents/statemerits contained in the Bidder's bidding
envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g., Bidder's response
to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the bid, if any,
resulting from the Procuring: Entity’s bid-evaluation;

. Performance Security;

.  Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder's conforme thereto; and

v. Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or the Procuring
Entity concerned in the PBDs. Winning bidder aarees that additional contract
documents or information prescribed by the GPPB that are subsequentlv
required for submission after the contract execution, such as the Notice to
Proceed, Variation Orders, and Warranty Security, shall likewise form part
of the Contract.




3. In consideration for the sum of Nine Hundred Ninety Six Thousand Five Hundred
Sixty Seven Pesos (P995,567.00) ar such ather sums as may e ascertained, VINNO
VENTURES SOLUTION OPC agrees to the Supply & Delivery of Children's
Apparel /Clothes to be given to Various Constituents of Muntiniupa in accordance with
his/her/its Bid,

4. The City Government of Muntiniupa agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum In accordance
with the terms of the Bidding.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws of the Repubtic of the Philippines on the day and year first above written.

Hon. !%sz %U éi\lo B. BIAZON Ly, b,

Clty Mayar Supptier
for: Jor:
CITY GOVERNMENT OF MUNTINLUPA VINNO VENTURES SOLUTION OPC
W Slgned in the presence of!
ety meonnps pelinds, BIsS * Mases g
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY OF MUNTINLUPA )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in Muntinlupa City, this ___ ELAYofU 8 2024 2024,
personally appeared:

NAME GOVERNMENT ISSUED ID NO.
Hon, ROZZANO RUFINO B. BIAZON Driver’s License N03-86-030998

Known to me and to me known to be the same persons who execut the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged fo me that the same is their own voluntary act ang]d’emr;d,.2

WITNESS MY HAND SEAL. Notarlat o
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REPUBL'C OF- THE PH[LIPPINES

" DEPARTMENT OFTFU\NSPORTATION

*. LAND TRANSPORTATION QFFICE: .

. - s PRIVER'S LI LlGE‘NSE\\

Last Nama, First Nama, Midd’e Hame

o T VILAR, MARC VINCENT ANTHONY.BLANQUERA

TS, Halosality  Sex  DaieefBinh  Weight kgl Helghtim)
PHL =~ M 1985/04/29 a3 1.65
Addrees i
U 2C B1 L2 MARIANO ST MOONWALK PARARAQUE
CITY
Licensa lraticn Date Agency Code
N01-03 002951 2033/04/29 N38
" EBlood Type Eyes Color '
: - BLACK

' " DL Codes Conditlone './!’
/ AA1,BB1,B2 1 ATy, 2952 {RTURO MTUBADE
N Sigastura of Licensae ghint Saeratary




REPUBLIE OF THE PHILITMNES

g pECARTMENTOF TRANSPOATATION i {»’}} ;.
:‘%‘L‘. it LAMRDT eancroRTATION e Hey Ju
s

uara-pﬂorEsﬂmHm PRIVER'S LICENSE

v.nlﬂau-.ﬂ':'.llme..weﬁ'l

2 Lo} honr Fyva Colpd
T BROWH
B e T} Dreedire

i 5..
Siapegyin ot Jinpnwet

o

TR
LRt ll'i."flw—‘llb"’t""i
F ApmcAL i T A GERY
LRI, WLk Takl

pATY,

B5A

€
AT n:ﬂv v ?

RS

(162.04.030090 $013/03/20

?;f{u%;a

frveddaf anerey

RERS  BIATORN, ROZZAND RUFINQ'BUNDAHN
2 7?-- T Japeeskty  Sme  Umm oAt W-;Mg\g; Weightnn}
B e T o, sr  19sSrp3i20 103 77
B provce Agmieer .
: 410 Tmu. ST AVALS ALAGANG ViLLABE,
£ PV HTIHIUPA CRY i
1 repyie v itn Epiontion Pale ey itede

11340

veny
B
302

R e i
a ?!l“‘l-l e \"ﬁg'iil'x‘..m
1
R —
_gF @ R 067201206
g :é—;'?_: H ¥ a YR ILLTAY o ‘
g B3 {é : ‘%L"I"«?a‘:g& ﬁ:ijtktygﬂ?}!”x%wﬁ B
xw :‘%Q X : M LA }q‘ g l?'." '
Al ﬁw*a .ﬁf e .»’@45&;&;@%;
el
a: BERS [ QU masﬁk\s ?3%,
Sl L 5‘“ e

Thia W g

e
"""-\u;'_‘ e,
o 2}

.
-.,Eh\.
A e,

v

|

p{

“
%—i"‘-\_&




PURCHASE ORDER
City Government of Muntinlupa

B.O. No.: 3 1 7 7 5

Supplier ;

VINNO VENTURES SOLUTIONS OPC/

Paraniaque City May 15,2024 ,
Address : Date A
Public Blddl%f
Mode of Procurement :
Gentlemen: N . )
Please furnish and/for deliver to this office the following articles subject to the terms and conditions contained herein:
Place of delivery : Delivery Term :
Date of delivery : Payment Term :

Item NoJ| Quantity

Unit

Description

Unit Cost Amount

1 3,333

pes Children's Apparell/Clothes {for Boys & Girls)
Glrls-2,333 {12 months - 18 months - 24 months)
{(2years old,4years old,6years old)
Boys-1,000 (12 months - 18 months - 24 months}

000000 Nothing Follows Xxxxxxxxxsxx

Supply and Delivery of Childrens Apparels/Clothes to be given
to Constituents of Muntinlupa by Office of Coun.Arlene hila?‘

299.00 986,567.00

996,567.00
/

'

Total Amounts in Words:

for every day of delay shall be imposed

In case of failure to make the full deli\yw
7 M

ithin the time specified above, a penalty of o;e-tenth (1/10) of one percent

Very Truly :M Jé
Confoyrilbé!\lo VENTURES SOLUTIONS OP Mayor R 1RO B. BIAZON
"~ Authorized Offitial
(In case of Negotiated Purchase pursuant to Requesting Office/Dept. Funds Available :
Section 369 () of RA7160 this portion must Amount:
be accomplished)
Approved to be purchased thru Ne gotiated R.O. No.:
Purchase per Sangguniang Res. No.:
Certified Correct:
Secretary of the Sanggunian Authorized Official Chief Account

6124




